TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Permission to Apply For Grant
DATE: January 29, 2008

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees give
permission to send these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public

School District.

TPSD Grant #277- 811

Grant Source:
Grant Site:
Grant Title:
Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:
District/Other Match:
District Grant Contact:

Donorschoose.org

Thomas Street School

Stick With It

To provide a variety of magnetic word tiles and
magnetic folding mats to give students practice
in blending sounds, making words, reading and
spelling. No money — delivering merchandise.
$328.00

$ -0-

Brenda Robinson

TPSD Grant #277- 812 08-3213-K949-EA14-7415-041

Grant Source:
Grant Site:
Grant Title:
Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:
District/Other Match:
District Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant #277- 813

Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:
District/Other Match:
District Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant #277- 814

Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:
District/Other Match:
District Grant Contact:

MS Department of Education

Milam School

MDE Classroom Mgmt/Discippline Symposium
To provide $40 per day per teacher 1 day only
To pay substitute for teachers to attend.
$120.00

$ -0-

Travis Beard

Scholarship America Target Field Trips
Lawndale School

And the Beat Goes On

To provide cash for field trip for 4th grade.
$1,000.00

$ -0-

Terry Harbin

Walmart Grant

Lawndale School

Classroom Supplies

To provide cash for classroom supplies.
$500.00

$ -0-

Terry Harbin

(Above grants are also being submitted for acceptance.)



